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From: Shelley K. Mack [Mack@fr.com]
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 8:39 PM
To: Northeastern
Subject: Google/Jarg: Google trial exhibit, witness & depo designation lists
Attachments: 2011-02-18 Google witness list.doc; 2011-02-18 Google exhibit list.doc; 2011-02-18 Google 

depo designations.doc
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Counsel: 
  
Please find attached Word versions of Google’s witness list, exhibit list and depo designation list. 
  
Below is a link and information re access to Google’s FTP site.  Please let me know if you have any 
questions or difficulties accessing the site. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Shelley 
  
Shelley K. Mack 
~ Fish & Richardson P.C. 
500 Arguello Street, Suite 500 
Redwood City, CA 94063 
General: 650‐839‐5070 
Direct: 650‐839‐5010 
Fax: 650‐839‐5071 
mack@fr.com 
  
********************************************************************************************************** 

REDACTED

REDACTED
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

MARSHALL DIVISION 
 
 

NORTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY and 
JARG CORPORATION 
 
                                 Plaintiffs, 

 
v. 

 
GOOGLE INC. 
 
                                  Defendant. 
 

Civil Action No. 2:07-CV-486- CE 
 
Jury Trial Demand 

 
DEFENDANT GOOGLE, INC.’S DEPOSITION DESIGNATIONS 

 Please take notice that Defendant Google, Inc. (“Google”) may or will use the following 

deposition excerpts during trial of this action: 

 
Dr. Kenneth Baclawski (taken on August 27, 2009) 
7:2-6 
53:2-13 
57:2-58:6 
73:22-75:12 
81:10-25 
83:3-9 
83:18-84:19 
96:16-24 
135:18-23 
135:25-136:9 
137:11-19 
144:19-145:5 
145:15-19 
151:12-24 
 
Dr. Kenneth Baclawski (taken on December 13, 2010) 
6:1-3 
12:5-13:3 
13:10-20 
15:11-15 
45:19-46:9 
56:13-58:10 
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70:2-19 
90:22-93:16 
94:21-95:15 
97:5-15 
103:2-14 
104:3-105:4 
105:19-107:14 
116:14-117:5 
117:9-12 
117:19-118:25 
119:5-22 
136:8-11 
142:19-143:19 
143:21-144:11 
160:23-161:9 
 
Michael Belanger (taken on July 15-16, 2010) 
6:5-8 
18:4-16 
19:7-18 
27:3-22 
31:14-20 
49:18-50:5 
56:21-57:4 
61:5-22 
62:2-12 
102:4-8 
102:20-21 
103:12-20 
104:1-23 
121:19-122:1 
127:19-128:5 
134:21-135:19 
146:1-18 
168:5-12 
174:13-19 
175:8-14 
176:8-14 
176:16-17 
189:19-190:3 
190:9-19 
192:1-11 
213:17-214:1 
214:10-215:10 
239:1-23 
240:14-20 
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240:24-241:18 
 
Dr. Urs Hoelzle (taken on November 4, 2010) 
6:8-12 
9:15-22 
11:15-22 
20:25-21:3 
21:16-20 
29:7-27:17 
47:18-49:13 
49:24-50:15 
51:4-53:13 
87:14-88:25 
134:4-135:6 
144:16-24 
147:10-149:24 
159:7-160:8 
162:24-164:12 
 
Dr. Cosmos Nicolaou (taken on October 18, 2010) 
11:3-6 
20:25-21:13 
24:5-8 
24:11-22 
25:16-18 
25:20-26:2 
29:10-30:5 
30:15-31:7 
32:6-34:2 
35:7-36:4 
38:4-11 
38:18-21 
42:9-23 
46:14-24 
56:8-21 
58:17-59:21 
60:4-61:16 
62:8-63:16 
83:6-84:11 
88:22-89:4 
112:2-23 
132:15-133:7 
137:9-138:5 
152:24-153:12 
158:22-159:17 
175:17-21 



DEFENDANT GOOGLE, INC.’S DEPOSITION 
DESIGNATIONS- Page 9  

 

 

Dated:  April 5, 2011 Respectfully submitted, 

FISH & RICHARDSON P.C. 

 

By:  /s/  Shelley K. Mack 
 Jennifer Parker Ainsworth (SBN 00784720) 

jainsworth@wilsonlawfirm.com 
WILSON, ROBERTSON & CORNELIUS, P.C. 
909 ESE Loop 323, Suite 400 
Tyler, TX 75701 
Telephone:  (903) 509-5000 
Facsimile:   (903) 509-5092 
 
Michael E. Jones (SBN 10929400) 
mikejones@potterminton.com 
POTTER MINTON 
110 N. College, Suite 500 
Tyler, TX 75702 
Telephone:  (903) 597-8311 
Facsimile:   (903) 593-0846 
 
Ruffin B. Cordell (SBN 04820550) 
cordell@fr.com 
FISH & RICHARDSON P.C. 
1425 K Street, N.W., 11th Floor 
Washington, DC 20005-3500 
Telephone:  (202) 783-5070 
Facsimile:   (202) 783-2331 
 
Jason W. Wolff (CA SBN 215819) 
wolff@fr.com 
FISH & RICHARDSON P.C. 
12390 El Camino Real 
San Diego, CA 92130 
Telephone:  (858) 678-5070 
Facsimile:   (858) 678-5099 
 
/ / / 
 
/ / / 
 
/ / / 
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 Howard G. Pollack (Admitted Pro Hac Vice) 
pollack@fr.com 
Shelley K. Mack (Admitted Pro Hac Vice) 
mack@fr.com  
Jerry T. Yen (CA SBN 247988) 
yen@fr.com 
FISH & RICHARDSON P.C. 
500 Arguello Street, Suite 500 
Redwood City, CA 94063 
Telephone:  (650) 839-5070 
Facsimile:   (650) 839-5071 
 

Attorneys for Defendant 
GOOGLE INC. 

 
50759153.doc 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that on April 5, 2011, a true and correct copy of 
the above and foregoing document was served on all counsel of record who are deemed 
to have consented to electronic service via the Court’s CM/ECF system pursuant to Local 
Rule CV-5(a)(3).  Any other counsel of record not deemed to have consented to 
electronic service were served by email and/or U.S. Mail on April 5, 2011. 
 
Stephen Charles Stout 
Christopher Ryan 
R. Floyd Walker 
David B. Weaver 
Michael Anthony Valek 
Vinson & Elkins - Austin 
2801 Via Fortuna, Suite 100 
Austin, TX 78746 
sstout@velaw.com; dweaver@velaw.com; 
fwalker@velaw.com; mvalek@velaw.com;  

Attorneys for Plaintiffs 
NORTHESTERN UNIVERSITY and 
JARG CORPORATION 

 
William B. Dawson  
Vinson & Elkins - Dallas 
3700 Trammell Crow Center 
2001 Ross Avenue 
Dallas, TX  75201-2975 
bdawson@velaw.com  

Attorneys for Plaintiffs 
NORTHESTERN UNIVERSITY and 
JARG CORPORATION 

 
Otis W. Carroll, Jr.  
Collin M. Maloney, Esq.  
Ireland, Carroll & Kelley, PC 
6101 South Broadway, Suite 500 [75703] 
PO Box 7879 
Tyler, TX 75711-7879 
fedserv@icklaw.com;  

Attorneys for Plaintiffs 
NORTHESTERN UNIVERSITY and 
JARG CORPORATION 

 
Franklin Jones, Jr.  
Jones & Jones, Inc., P.C. 
201 West Houston Street 
PO Drawer 1249 
Marshall, TX  75671-1249 
maizieh@millerfirm.com  

Attorneys for Plaintiffs 
NORTHESTERN UNIVERSITY and 
JARG CORPORATION 

 
Allen Franklin Gardner  
Michael E. Jones 
Potter Minton PC 
110 N. College, Suite 500 
PO Box 359 
Tyler, TX 75710-0359 

 
Attorneys for Defendant 
GOOGLE, INC. 

allengardner@potterminton.com  
mikejones@potterminton.com 

      
TYPE NAME HERE 

50759153.doc 




